Clerk: Mr Bill Ashdown

Email:clerk@nandr.org.uk



NURSLING & ROWNHAMS PARISH COUNCIL

Phone: 02380 736766 PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

Minutes of the Virtual Meeting of the Parish Council held on Tuesday 7th July 2020 at 7.30pm.

Council Members Present:

Cllr P Bundy,	Cllr M Harding (MH)	Cllr D Spooner (DS)
Chairman (PB)	Cllr M Maltby (MM)	Cllr H Painting (HP)
Cllr S Williams (SW)	Cllr J Lines (JL)	Cllr T Swain (TS)
Vice- Chairman	Cllr A Bulpit (AB)	Cllr H Broomfield (HB)

In Attendance: Clerk Bill Ashdown and 1 member of the public.

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
1.		Apologies. Cllr Perry, Caroline Nokes MP, Cllr Finlay HB informed the PC that as she was moving away from the area and therefore she will be resigning from the Parish Council. PB thanked her on behalf of the Parish Council and residents for all the work she has done since her election in 2019.	
2.		Declarations of Interests. None	
3.		To Receive and Approve the Minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council held on 9 th June 2020. Minutes were Proposed by SW seconded by HP. All agreed that the minutes of the Full Meeting held on Tuesday 9 th June 2020 were correct.	
4.		Adjournment for 10 Minute Public Question Time.	
	4.1	None.	
5.		To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/ Chairman's Report.	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	5.1	PB said all 4 items below are registered with Hampshire Highways and he is still waiting for a response.	Continues
		1. Cycle box at the top of Nursling Street,	
		2. Drop kerbs	
		3. Speed limits in Nursling & Rownhams	
		4. Footpath in Upton Lane.	
	5.2	Meeting with the Co-op. Clerk has received a quote of £1750 for two Planters but will need to look at utility services running underground before we can put something in place.	Continues
	5.3	Telephone Box. PB said Bloors will locate the phone box and install an electrical supply centrally along Redbridge Lane adjacent to Fen Meadow.	Continues
	5.4	Councillor ID Badges. Clerk has received the badges and will post to all Councillors.	Clerk
	5.5	Land at junction of Nutshalling Avenue/Trowbridge Close. Because of Covid-19 the request to register the land has run out of date and Clerk will have to re-submit.	Continues
	5.6	Resilience Forum/Emergency Planning. HP is looking at insurance aspect (eg what happens if branch falls on passer-by). HP would like to set up an Emergency Team, which will include residents, and will advertise in the Village News. Members agreed that a costs budget of up to £500 could be made available.	HP
	5.7	Visit from Rebecca Botto. Date yet to be decided.	Continues
	5.8	Planning Training. To be arranged following end to Government Lockdown imposed due to Coronavirus outbreak.	Continues
	5.9	SANG alongside Broadleaf Development. Clerk said the SANG will be managed by an independent Management Team. There is still a lot of work to do by varying bodies (not just the developers) before it is in place.	Continues
	5.10	Fungus on tree at the proximity of Tanglewood Lake and Nutshalling Avenue. A TVBC tree officer will be looking at it.	Complete
	5.11	Additional land by Romsey Road bridge. PB said ownership of land still unclear between Hants CC and Highways England.	Continues
	5.12	Village flowers. Clerk said that Choice Plants were unable to do the hanging baskets, so it was decided to leave for this year. JL said the two roundabouts along Romsey Road were obvious places for wildflowers.	Continues
	5.13	Footpath extension from St Boniface Park to Horns Drove. Clerk has received a quote of £2781 + VAT from the original firm. Other quotes to be investigated.	Continues
	5.14	Barclays signatories now in place but MM has not received his account card. Clerk to request from Barclays.	Clerk

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
6.		Approval of Payments for Periods Ending 30/06/2020 and Finance.	
	6.1	A schedule of payments and financial reports shown in appendices 1 – 3 for the months ending June 2020. The reports were proposed by SW, seconded by TS, these were formerly approved. All Members agreed.	
7.		Police Report and Community Safety.	
	7.1	None.	
8.		TVBC and County Councillors Report	
	8.1	PB announced a new TVBC Chief Exec. – Andy Ferrier. PB to make a proposal to TVBC to make trespass with a vehicle a criminal offence. All members agreed the proposal. Caroline Nokes MP has brought the imposition of Travellers on private/public land to the attention of Government MPs in a Parliamentary Session.	
		The inclusion of the cycle link down Test Lane has been interrupted by lighting problems.	
9.		Arrest of juvenile for spray paint on Skate Park.	
	9.1	Police arrested a 13-year-old youth (not from this Village) for spraying paint on the Skate Park. It was decided the best punishment would be to get him to clean it off. This has been completed and he has sent a letter of apology to the Parish Council.	Complete
10.		Quotes for Tree Survey of The Bund, St Boniface, Balmoral Way (incl Play Area) and open area Betteridge Drive. HRG Tree Surgeons £900. Fallen&Found £1800. Climbers Way £480. All quotes include VAT.	
	10.1	Clerk has received 3 quotes and he will look at the insurance and best presented quote before choosing.	Clerk
11.		Travellers on Nursling Recreation Ground.	
	11.1	The invasion of Travellers on the Recreation Ground caused many problems and PB wanted to thank the residents for helping with the clean-up operation. Further enquiries are now being made, with the help of Brett Hill (TVBC), on how to make our public open spaces more secure.	Continues
12.		Sample sleeper quote for front of Co-op	
	12.1	Clerk said that he has received two quotes for placement of sleepers. Dependant on quality of sleeper and what type of	Continues

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
		wood used, two sleepers would cost between £900 and £1700 plus VAT. The Clerk was also looking cost of installing a bike rack.	
14.		Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion 7th July 2020	
	14.1	20/01121/FULLS Land at Redbridge Lane, Redbridge Lane, Nursling – Erection of a 3-storey block comprising 12 x Apartments, parking, landscaping, and other associated works (amended siting to 15/01763 Retrospective). Objection. As per previous Application, too close to houses, over-looking, over-bearing, changes aspect as you enter the estate.	
	14.2	20/01171/TPOS 43 Nutshalling Ave, Rownhams – Oak (0154000) prune clear of building and lift canopy over roof to prune clear by 1.5m over roof and sever climbing plant. Oak (015387) reduce crown by 2-3m. No Objection .	
	14.3	20/01230/TPOS 25 Hazeldown Road, Rownhams – Silver birch, reduce crown by 6m and crown lift by 6m. Objection. A 6m reduction is too much and could kill tree. Small crown uplift ok.	
	14.4	20/00524/FULLS Romsey Golf Club, Romsey Road, Nursling - Erection of log cabin to provide WC facilities. No Objection.	
	14.5	20/01226/FULLS 14 Winstanley Road, Nursling – Two storey side extension and addition of side gate. No Objection.	
	14.6	20/00521/ADVS Parkers Farm, Rownhams Lane, Rownhams – Display of Non-illuminated Tri-set sign. No Objection.	
	14.7	20/01326/FULLS 48 Upton Crescent, Nursling – First floor side extension to form bedroom, dressing room and en-suite. Objection. Over-bearing, over-looking.	
	14.8	20/01421/VARS Land at Adanac Park, Nursling Street, Nursling – to vary condition(access) of 19/00786/Vars (vary condition 29 of 18/01543/OUTS) to enable occupation prior to access works being completed. No decision yet.	
15.		Correspondence for Discussion for Action 07/07/2020.	
	15.1	Neighbourhood watch – information regarding what is illegal fishing – connected with Lake at Lakeside Avenue.	Noted
	15.2	NALC Guidance for managing re-opening of Village Halls, Community Centres.	Noted
	15.3	NALC Guidance for managing playgrounds and outdoor gyms post covid-19.	Noted
16.		Members Questions	
	16.1	HP suggested the PC meet in August to discuss response to TVBC paper Consultation on Local Plan. Agreed.	

No.	No.	ITEM	Action by
	16.2	TS suggested the Committee, dealing with the Village Hall extension, meet in August to discuss developments and way forward	

The meeting closed at 9.25pm.

The next Full Meeting of the Council will be held via Zoom on Tuesday 8^{th} September 2020 at 7.30pm